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|  PROLOGUE
* -BY PASTOR W. JOSEPH BULLOCK

-Many 'hours Jhave been spent in bringing together this history of Christ

e Evangehcal Eutheran Church.. Many -minutes-of meetings have -been read and

many people have been interviewed for facts and pictures. There has been much

N involvement by those on the: history committee. We find there are far too many
’people 1nvolved to name them all but we: wxsh to thank each and. every one for their
‘help T

<+ Aftér viewing all the printed matenal andplctures avallable, it can be seen that

“much’ ha‘ -been done to relay the ‘message of Chtist to the- people, especially

Lutherans of thls area and elsewhere. It brmgs to'mind a poem by Anme Johnson -
tht : =

JESUS CHRIST — AND WE
R RN Chnst has no hands but our hands
= ot “To-do His work today; ©
: He has no feet but-our feet. :
" To lead men in His way; .
:‘He has o tongue but" our’tongues :
To tell men how He died;
He has ho: help ‘but our help T
To brmg them to Hls side.

L We are_ the only —ngle‘ o
- The careless world will read; - -

We are the sinner’s Gospel,

- “We.are the scoffer’s creed;
_We are the Lord’s last message - -
¢ * Written in deed and word —  *
T ~What if-the line is- crooked?
What 1f the type is qurred"

S tWhat if our hands are busy
’ Wlth { her w0rk than: Hxs”

ha vur tongues are speak}ng ! R o

S Of thlngs His lips would spurn? =~~~ = - 7

How can we. - Hope to help Him SR ‘
_Unless- from Him we learn?

From Chrlst and the Fine Arts -
By Cynthla P: Maus )

Itis the hope and prayer of Christ Evangehcal Church that the Love of Chrlst
evident in.the people in-this *‘History’’ will inspire future generations to go forward

full of Faith and Truth and become the voices and hands of Christ through-out the
,World : ,
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DEDICATION

* 10 GOD
Our Help in Ages Past

0ur Hope for Years to Come

To our pioneer forefathers who braved untold hardships to establish this
congregation; to our Grandparents and Parents who gave so much in time,
“ treasures and talents to build thlS beaut1fu1 church that they might together
Worshlp and Praise Him, ° .

-'To the preseént and future generatlons who must continue to give that this
-congregation may go forward ever glorifying God and pointing the way to a Christ
filled life. .~ -

To these people we dedicate this book.
- : The Book Committee




HISTORY OF. CHRIST LUTHEBAN CHURCH

The vision ufour great grandparents our grandparents, and our parents, started :
- congtegatlons {ike this one and made it possible for us, thelr children, to carry on
- ‘theit dreams and: continue their work-in Christ. = )

- The History of Christ’ Evangelxcal Lutheran Church dates back to just before the 3
. ‘beginning of the 20th century when the territory around Ellis was sparsely settled ~ *
" 'and the town of Ellis was widely known as a railrcad- center.-The few Lutheran:

- settlers (mostly of Austrian.and German background) who settled in this county:

* were_contacted and served by traveling missionaries. In April 1894, the first
Lutheran Pastor. the: Rev.-E: Gentner came from Russell, Kansas and held the
" worship service in the Lutheran settlers hornes in-Ellis.

- The first stationed Pastor was the Rev. E. Gentner; who' res1ded in Elhs for

'several years and held the' ‘worship services in the old Methodist Church which was

located on the site of thie present Methodist Church. When the Rev. E. Gentner left.

this community in 1897, the Rev.- Theodor Maier took over the mission work and

was installed Oct, 24, A’ congregation was ‘established and steps-taken to build a
_ church which was built in the country at a central spot for the congregatlon which

was called St: Johns. After St. John’s Lutheran Church was dedicated in the fall of -
1898, the Rev. Maier resigned and the Rev. Bruno Huhn came to carry on the work,

beginning the first of the year 1899. The St. John’s Parsonage was built in 1900. - V
The Rev. Huhn resigned in 1902 and the Rev. F.W.. Mensmg was called. In 1904 -
- the congregation divided and every fourth Sunday, services were held in Ellis in -

the Episcopal Church, located at 725 North Washington St. In the fall of 1905; the
‘Rev. Mensing resigned and the Rev. G. Adolph Doering was called and took over in-

November of 1905, He stayed two years. After a short vacancy the people asked the = -
* Rev. Johanties Holzberger of Russell of the Nebraska Synod, to take charge of this -
“Mission. He soon gained their confidence and organized a congregatlon in1907, - -;

which was known as Ellis Lutheran Church.
Dunng his pastorate the old Congregatlonal Church together with four lots were
purchased December’ 191() “for $1000. This building became Christ Lutheran

Church and was located on the south:end of the -present building. The Rev.. U

Holzberger served Christ Lutheran Congregatlon from 1907 to 1912, when the Rev.
" Johann Hiltner of St. John’s Lutheran Church, took charge serving both -
- congregations. At this time Christ Lutheran was under the Pastoral care of the
Iowa Synod of the American Lutheran Church'in America. The Rev. Hiltner served
from 1912 to 1914. The Rev. Gottlieb Kolb then served both congregations from
1914 to 1921 when he resmned due to fallmg health. In 1921, the Rev: John G.
Bunge was called to serve: both congtegatlons, restdmg in- the parsonage of St.
John’s north of Ellis. = "~ .

During the year 1921, the Ladies’ Ald was orgamzed as a service orgamzatlon for

the local . church. They held bazaars, ‘served  dinners .and meals for civic .

organizations to raise funds to help meet the - expenses of special projects for the
church. At a September meetmg, it was voted to make Engllsh available for the

- Sunday School children.

- . Jan.3, 1923 Christ Lutheran congregatxon voted to be mcorporated to join the
- ~lowa Synod and to introduce English in the worship service along with the German.

. Because of the language question, St. John’s Lutheran Church. and Christ Lutheran
‘Church discontinued sharing the service of-one pastor and the Rev. Bunge moved to
Ellis in Apl'ﬂ of 1923, to serve only the Christ Lutheran Congregatlon A house in

—




; In May 1923 the Luther League was chartered and the ch01r was orgamzqd In
. September 1923, a-heavy thundetstorm hit Ellis and lightning struck the steeple of
< the old Lutheran. Church, settmg it-on fire. The church was ~damaged to the extent

that 1t was consrdered beyond repan' The worsIﬁp services were held temporarily in-

SRS 5 L R

"L;U"TH ERAN CHURC;H PARSON‘/&GE C’l’hcﬁ*@z{? .

¢ 1t-was voted 1 erect a parsonage and the buxldmg be S0 constructed that the
basement could be used for worshlp and other church funcfions. The-Ladies’ Aid
donated $1000 towards a new parsonage and ‘the. men" of the: congregation’
volunteered to do_the labor. The building committee, with Ludwig Deutscher as’
. chan'man ere. Wﬂham Sauer, Louis Spilker, Gustay. Deutscher, Christ Huck Sr.,
- George Reiss, Pastor-Bunge and councilmen Fred Eggert, Christ Armbruster, and -
. . Philip Manz: The congregation voted to hire & man to do I.udw1g Deutscher s farm
C ‘would ‘be free to be head carpenter.
: e bulIdmg progressed so the first worship service in’the parsonage basement .
‘was ‘held on. Christmas Bve of 1923. By Feb 1, 1924, the parsonage was ready for
‘ ;“the Reverend Bunge to move in. -

. “As time we it on, th“congregatxon came to reahze that the basement was.:not
1arge enough to accommodate all the members and was not the _proper room for -

" “worship.- fNovember 1924, prehmmary steps were taken for bulldmg a church and

_the ‘contract for-the present:church building was awarded to Mont J. Green

--Construction Co. of Manhattan, Kansas, for the amount of $19,000.
W The bulldmg committee was: Ludwig Deutscher, John Huber, William Sauer,
- - Jacob Deutscher, Martin King, Fred King Sr., William Hagen Sr., and Ernest F.
: Hamburg ‘The men of the congregation were to furnish all the sand; make the
- necessary excavations and ‘build the basement. This work was done with teams of
‘horses and: scrapers: and the men hauled the sand with wagons' and-horses. The
buﬂdmg materlal was shlpped in-on'the U.P. Railroad and the men hauled it from




‘the. rallroad station with thelr horse drawn wagons. SRS ‘

The Ladies Aid furnished the pews and the pipe organ. The Luther ‘League
vbought the church ‘bell and- an extra collectlon secured the needed funds of $710 for
the new hlgh altar and sanctuary llghts.

On Sunday May 10 1925, the corner stone was laid, It was a glft from the Oakleyf
Marble Co. The church was dedicated five months }ater on Oct, 11, 1925. The Rev.

- Holzberger, Pastor from 1907 to 1912, was 1nv1ted but was. unable to= attend the
‘dedication of the church.

In 1926 it was voted-to: increase the church council from- three to six members

with two council members elected each year for a three year term In 1927, it was
voted to elect‘all council-members each year. - - -

"Men- setving on the - council during the years 1916 thru 1926 were: Jacob

,"Deutscher, “Fred. Egger, Frank" Massier, Fred Keller, William Sauer, Chris
: ‘Armbruster, Martm ng, Phxhp Manz, Jacob Wendling, and Ernest F. Hamburg
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ge as P stor and together ‘with hxm re]om fhe
obletns with the ‘:Rev; Bunige’s change from the Towa

braska Synod After Pastor unge s resxgnatron in 1926 the congregatlon voted

i€ Ladtes Ald promlsed o pay: the balance

r ) , ala’fyf vva§{§>paid ;arrnualrlj; ‘ ,Vand,i'akf‘ter that paid :
S quartetly Jt was voted that conﬁrmatlon be one year 1n German and the followmg- 3

Synod to the‘ German Nebraska Synod Christ Lutheran- did not join the Gefinan =~

it was, voted to have an English servrce every third .

‘or'.' fAfter \1935} ta'll"the =
in ,Enghsﬁ In 1939 Dr. = -

hip senvi'ces,m accordance wnth,A y regulatlons, the German -

who were held at the ‘Walker -Air F

'The second art glass wmdow‘ “The Ascensron was. glven asa

ervlce men and thelr fami 'e_s 4n memory of Frank Arthur R







At the: 1946 annual meeting, 4 new constitution was adopted and went into effect.
It was voted to have English worship services.every Sunday Also durmg the year a
piano was purchased for the choir.

Dr. Heick accepted a call to Chicago, IlI in 1946 a.ftet servmg as Pastor of Christ
Lutheran since “January 1936 The Rev Warren Churchlll accepted the call to
replace Dr. Heick.

In" March 1947 a ‘men’s orgamzatlon “The -Lutheran Brotherhood’’ was
-organized. The first electronic Baldwin organ was ordered in October 1947, and

- delivered and installed in April 1948, to replace the old pipe organ. The old pipe
- organ was given to- Pastor M. C. Linnerson of the Emanual Lutheran Church,
Ogallah It was dismantled and moved to Minnesota where he re-assembled the
organ. An Altar Guild was orgamzed to be respon51ble for the Altar hangings and
_ the Communion ware.
~ Christ Lutheran Church, under the leadership of the Rev. Warren Churchill,
" hosted the annual Midwest Synodical Convention in May 1948. Starting in 1948, all
organizations were to give an annual report at the annual meetings and council
‘members were elected for three year terms, two being elected each year and -not to
serve more than two terms.

At-the annual meeting of 1949, it was voted to pass the offering plates and
" receive the offering during the worship services. Before this time, offering was
" received inthe Narthex of the church as they left the worship services. Senior choir

robes were purchased and the choir loft was built in the front of the church where
the pipe organ used to be. Before this time, the choir was seated in the balcony.
 In 1950, the Rev. William H. ‘Goede was called as pastor to replace the Rev.
Churchill who had resigned. A Tower Chime System given as a memorial was
_ installed during the year; also it was voted to have the legal voting age to be at least

Lot 18 years:of age.

“At the 1951 annual meeting, it was voted to eliminate the annual Mission Festival

‘ and observe a-Mission Sunday in each quarter or four times a year. An every
family subscription to The Lutheran magazine was budgeted. It was voted to accept
the revised model Constitution for congregations of the United Lutheran Church in
America. It was voted in 1952 to have the Daily Devotion booklet sent into every
family home.

1In 1953, the congregational membershlp was down to 366 members, and the
‘Sunday School enrollment had dropped to 118. In. 1955, the Sunday  School

-entollment increased to 168 which proved the need for an educational ‘building. A
public Thank offefing received at Thanksgiving was $377 and was given toward
salaries of Missionaries in the Foreign Fields.

Seven area Synods met at Kansas' City, Mo., in June 1954, to merge into the
Evangelical Lutheran Synod in the Central States of the United Lutheran Church in
America,

The Rev. J. Franklin Shirck arrived June 1, 1955, to replace the Rev. William H.
Goede as Pastor.

At the 1956 annual meeting it was voted to build a Parish School bulldmg Due to

- the fine cooperation of the congregation, the building was erected at a minimum
- cost of $24,300. The Rev. W.0. Zabhlis, a retired Pastor living in Ellis, was asked to
translate Christ Lutheran German records into English. ‘He was paid $50 for his
‘'setvices.

~ On Sunday, June 16, 1957, we celebrated the 50th annlversary of our church and
also had the dedication of the Parish School building. That same evenmg, Ellis was
hit by a flood, flooding the Church and Parish unit basements.

—9—
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PARISH SCHOOL

In 1958, the confirmed membership reached 396; the Sunday School enrollment
was up to 180 and the Luther League had 36 members. Two hundred and
twenty-five Setvice Book and Hymnals were purchased, costing $881. Also in 1958
a receptioﬂ was held for two sons of the congregation, Arthur Homburg and August
Homburg Jt., in honot of their ordination into the ministry. )
On Feb. 1, 1959 the United Latheran Church Women presented a Mission Study
program ««Our North American Neighbors’ for the congregation. ’ _
" In the year 1960, the church exterior brick was tuck-pointed at a cost of $5,063 and
" the roof was reshingled at a cost of $1,840. The interior of the church was
redecorated in 1961. ' '
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.In June of 1962, four Lutheran -Church bodies, The American Evangelical
(A.E.L.C.), The Augustana, The Finnish Evangelical (Suomi Synod), and The
United Lutheran (U.L.C.A.) merged together to form the Lutheran Church in
America (L.C.A.). Following the merger, in late 1962, The Evangelical Lutheran
- Synod of Central States met and divided its'area. Kansas, Oklahoma, Arkansas and
half of Missouri became Central States Synod, while Jowa and Nebraska became a
Synod.of their own and Texas and Louisiana became a joint Synod. Central States
.Synod was then divided into districts. The Western District was from Beloit to
Great Bend to the Colorado border and from the Nebraska border to the Oklahoma
border. Because of this merger Christ Lutheran became a part of the Western
District of the Central States Synod of the Lutheran Church in America.

The Ladies’ Aid voted to disband as an organization in November 1962, and the
funds left in the treasury be used to purchase a glass top desk for the Narthex as a
remembrance. The Christ Lutheran Church Memorial Fund was established in
1964. The following year the balcony carpet was dorated and installed.

Under the new Constitution, adopted in 1966, it was voted to increase the council
from six to nine members. A loud speaker system was ‘given and installed as a
memorial. In 1967, the Lutheran Church Men, formerly called the Brotherhood,
furnished the material and built the outdoor nativity scene. =~

In Jan. 1968, the Rev. J.F. Shirck accepted a call to Genoa, Nebr. By this time a
majority of the members were using the offering envelopes. The confirmed
membership was an all time high of 423 members. Twenty-four choir robes were
purchased. ' o o

During 1968 the Rev. Earl Wall, pastor of Trinity Lutheran Church, Hays, Kans.
served as our Vice-Pastor. During this titme a new parsonage was built for a cost of
$27,347. Also approximately -100 chrismons were made by women of the
congregation for the annual Christmas tree decorations. ’

~ NEW PARSONAGE DEDICATED JUNE 15, 1969

In March 1969, the Rev. William &, Jones arrived to serve as our Pastor. The old
parsonage, sold at a public auction, was removed and the area used as a
parking lot. The new parsonage was dedicated June 15, 1969: During the year,
individual communion glasses, given as a merorial, were used for the first time.
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InAugust 1970, the Rev. Wllllam E. Jones resigned and the Rev. Earl Wall again
: served as our Vice-Pastor until August 1971, when the Rev. Melvin T. Peterson
~camie to serve as our Pastor.

In 1971, a used air conditioner; purchased from the Fort Hays. State University,
was installed in the church by the men of the church. In September, the parsonage
was paid for in full and burning of the mortgage was on Sunday morning Oct 29,
1972, following the worship service.

An 1974, the first electronic organ was replaced by a new electronic Conn organ
purchased for $6,200. It was dedicated on Sunday, Nov. 17, with an organ recital by
-Dr. William D. W11k1ns, organist and professor of music at Fort Hays State
University. - ‘

New church pews with upholstered seats were 1nsta]led in 1976. Many of these
peéws were given- as memorials. They were dedicated on July 4, during the
_Bi-Centennial ‘Celebration; in our church. The old pews were auctioned with

~-congregational members having first choice. During the year, the interior of the
-church was redecorated and red carpeting was installed.

In November 1978, the Rev. W. Joseph Bullock answered our call to replace the
Rev. Melvin. T. Peterson who resigned in May. The Rev. John Binder,
Administrator of the Good Samaritan Home of Hays, Kans., served as Vice-Pastor

_dunng the vacancy.

* During the years 1979 and 1980, the new Lutheran Book of Worship books were

- added to our worship service. The Pastor’s office was moved into the Parish School
basement. An Eternal Light, given as a memorial, was hung in the Sanctuary. The
Church Library was officially established in the Parish School building for use by
the congregation. Storm windows were installed on the church basement windows.
Protective plate glass was put over the exterior of all the art glass windows of the
church :

Durmg 1981 the new: symbohc front doors and stained glass windows, above the
doors, were given as memorials. The symbol of the wooden doors represents the
“Lutheran Rose. The symbols of Christ on the windows represents the ‘‘Bread of
Life’”, “Lamb of God”’ ant the **Light of the World” encircled by a symbol of the
Trinity. The colors used are symbolic of the church year. The window beneath is
two-layers of hand blown glass with the name of the church inscribed on the glass.
‘The glass for these windows was imported from Germany. The wmdows were made

by the High Plams Stained Glass Co. of Hays. Kans.

An underground passageway was bullt between the Church and the - Parish

‘School building to make them more accessible. The church basement was

- renovated with wood panelmg on walls} ceiling lowered, new light fixtures installed

“and carpeting laid on the floor. New drapes for the basement windows were made

* and donated by a member. New bathroom fixtures were donated and installed by

members and an extra storage area built. ‘A used kitchen range was given for the

“church kitchen by the Ellis School District #388. A telephone was installed in the

‘church basement for the first time. A lot, across the street east of the church, was
fpurchased and donated by a member for a parking lot.

Today and in the future may we, the members of Christ Lutheran Church
 continue to promote the Christian principles that our forefathers had envisioned for
the future generations.
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~ THE PASTORS

Rev Gottheb‘ Kolbf

Rev Johann Hlltner .
R

1912 1914

’Rev Vlctor R. Pietzko
1933 1935

Rev Rudolph Moehnng
1926 -1932.:-

Churchill  * Rev. William H. Goede
1947—1950 U tes0-1985




ARTE MEMB RS OF BHRIST LUTHERAN cuuncu

'Kuppetz, John. » & w1fe . Ludokaa

Joswakowsky, Ca 1 & Gustav SR
Mihlkeim, Arnold Sr. &. Famﬂy
Sitz, Gustav. & Farmly :

~\ Hubet, John




o .TLUTHERANS AT ELLIS, KANSAS LISTED IN 1897-98 neconn

by Rev. Theodor Maxer, Pastor
Immxgrated to Ellis, Kansas from Bukowina, Austna .

: 1;\1 Ast,'Frledrlch; 7 ' : 16. Kerth‘,‘;Johann

oo 2. Ast, Adam - - : - 17.Keller, Michael -
“3..Ast, Jacob , -18. Koenig, Anton:
: 4. Ast, Joseph - ~ 19. Koenig, Widow Caroline
e * 5. Dietrich, Widow Barbara = . 20. Koenig, Martin.
6:.Egger, Alfred - . 2L Krumpfus, Bena
*7..Gerken, Mrs. - 22. Muhlheim, Arnold Sr.
8. Gunther, ‘August ‘ 23. Schauss, Anton .
. 9. Heitmann, Hermann . 24. Schauss, Heintich
<" 10.:Homburg, Ernest . ©  25.Schoenthaler, Adam
- 11. Homburg, Wilhelm .- .. - 26. Schoenthaler, Jacob
12, Huber; George: = > o) 29.-Sessen, ‘Hermann
13:.Huber, John . - . * 28. Sitz, Gustav :
ST i 140 Joswakowsky, Carl T 29. Wendling; Withelm
- .. 15: Joswakowsky, Gustav = 30. Zachmann, Wendel

; 31,\,Zerfas “Philip

| : VIMPDRTANT DATES IN CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCH H|STORY

1907
1910

1912

1921

1923
- 1923
~1923 .
w<: church,
,1923“
1923
-2 1924
~ 1924
1925\

1931

1935

1935
1941

1944
1944

1945

Christ Lutheran congregatlon orgamzed by Rev Holzberger
0Old Congtegational Church purchased. .

Changed from Nebraska Synod to Iowa’ Synod

Ladies Aid orgamzed; Lo

Jan., English language introduced into worshlp services..

-May, Luther League: orgamzed Church choir came into existence.

Sept:; Sunday aftemoon, lightning struck church steeple and destroyed the

Oct:, Voted to bmld a"parsonage

- Dec:; Christmas Eyé service held in the new parsonage basement.

‘Feb., New patsonage ready for occupancy '

Contract signed.to build a new church.’

May 10, Cornerstone of church was laid.

7 _Oct. 11; Dédication of church. -

1926

1927
1929

Voted to affiliate with the M1dwest Synod.
June 12, First Mrssmn ‘Festival held.

“Jan., Voted to have Enghsh services every 3rd Sunday of the month
Jan,, Sunday School orgamzed
19327

Al mmutes of. congregatlonal meetlngs were recorded in Engllsh
_First Annual Sunday School -and- Congregational p1cmc at Emll'i

‘Deutscher’s Grove.’

" White-confirmation robes purchased.

Art glass windows installed.
Jan.; Women’s Missionary- Society orgamzed
‘Voied for only Enghsh worshlp serv1ces and dlscontmued the German
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b .MarcA ,,—Brot erhood was. orgamzed i o -
" April, First electronic organ installed to replace pipe organ
- -May, Hosted Midwest Synodical Convention.

- Received offering: xegularly :during worship services. :

‘Choir robes purchased. Choir loft putup front, where plpe organ used to be. k

:‘Tewer Chime System installed. .-

Voted to eliminate annial Missxon Festivals.

_Voted to build a Parish school building.

- 50th Anniversary Celebration. Dedication of Parish School bmldmg
.-Church. exterior was tuck pointed.

52 Four. Lutherathhurch bodies became the Lutheran Church in Amenca. S

{ .
“Deutscher, Emil Sr. S
= Peutscher, Gustav . ©774926-30 0

. Deutscher, Harold: o 196769 L
. Deufscher, Jacob -~ 1916-20, 1922 .~~~ Kelfer Jorry ™

The Church: council was mcfea ed\from 6to 9 members. o

“New Parsonage was built. -~
“Individual commuiiion glasses i mtroduced

“_ Air conditioning was installed. . .
* Burning of the- Parsonage mortgage.. = - ‘ : s
“New electronic organ mstalted New red carpetmg mstalled and altar ralhng S

.. changed. - - . S
“New Church’ pews dedlcated w1th Bl-Centenmal program _
-Church Library officially established in Parish. School buddmg
“Pastors office moved to Parish School basement L

. Eternal light hung in Sanctuary. 3

New front church doors and art glass wmdow above door were mstalled

i - Underground passage was built from church to Parish buﬂdmg
 Renovation of church basement.
- 75th Anmversary Celebratlons

COUNClL MEMBEBS

Henrlckson Jakle E 1972- 74.

% Armprister, Veriln . f 1974-76 ,
: fj,j:rmgrus:er (E'Jhrlst 1921:30 - - Eﬂ?:,“{:grﬁff"'d 7. 1988 “ gs:70
-Armbruster, Ernest - - 1944~52" ﬂ R
: \Armbruster Janet . ‘\Huber John G.
Bunker WIIHamH )

939-41
1932

. 1942-52 .
1953-58

1982:84 .

1956 81, 71-73 -
) - 1881283

1953 63, 77-83«:

'Keller Glen .

;Deutscher John . . ! 35 3B L
. -Deutscher, Oswald - ,_1943 -50, 68-70 ﬁf;?TEvn'::ta.f'F' ' 19
. Deutscher, Relnho!d ; 1949:54. o King, Fred - : 1923 34, 19386
- ;iDeutschLer\ Ronaid" 1970 75..78-80 - S King, Fred J. Y 1951-58, 66 71
- Dirks; Raymond-. - L. .1961-63. . - King,Martin : 1921
- Dubach, Elvira = - CUYTT-78. -King, Milton R * 1975-79
- Eaten, Raymond 195257, 75-72 - ‘Kroeger, Adolph ™~ - 1930-40
,_,Eggert f;reg llt h1916 -20, 23 31,37-43 - - Kroeger, Charquin 1967-72, 1981
rbert, Rudolphy, . -7 1953-55. - Loflin; Willlam =~ - 1970-75,77-78
Fabrlzlus ‘Leon s 1963-68- McDanlel David -~ ¢ - 1978- 81
_;g’r(rdggéﬁ 1ealen * 1980 71 64- 58 . “McDanisl, Suzanne 1 -1982-84
; ie.. 4,78-80 - - “Majer, Dantel. 1957- 62, 85-70, 79-81
‘Halligan, Ronald g -1976-77 :.“ Manz, phmp i 1921 1922 17
- 'Hagen, William: Br. oo -1935-37 . LT Massler Frank : 1916
R Hamburg,Ernest . -1926-46,/51-53 ~ .0 May Fred A, R 1978
< ‘Ham burg Fredﬂ 1933 34 36 51- . 7" Nelson; Harold -~ .+ - 1979 82
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Popp Gordon
Sauer Ernest:,
‘Sauer, Wﬂllam

1960-65, 72:77.
1919-20, 31-32..

Schoenthaler Dougl: - ,1,978-81
‘Schoenthaler, Fred- 19387417, 1944
s«:hoenthaler Gerhardt - 1973-78
- 1980-82
. Schoentha]er Jos 1932-34 .-
. Schoenthaler Raymond 1959-64 -
1981‘-83

-

- CLASS. OF1908
L Paste Johannes Holzberger
- Adam-: Sauer; Michael "Kerth,
Jullana Sauver, Maria .Batbara Loser.
: Eva Sauer Karolina Y-etta Kerth
“CLASS OF 1810 - -
Pastor Johannes Holzbarger
Emma Regina Deiutscher-
~ L CLASS OF 1912
Pas or-Johannes Holzberger-
Johan sLudwig. ‘Konig,:
Konig Johann:Keisch, Jacob. Mohr,
Jacob Sauer; Franz Kelsch - Eliza-

beth Moh¥, ‘Minne: CaroLma Konlg,

Johanna Arm bruster [ -
CLASSOF 1915
: Pastor Gottlieb Kolb
Adamlna Schaus, Johannes Wil-
helm Egger, Ludwng AW Spreen
Frank ‘Reiss, Ernst Edward Egger,
“"Hermine Deutscher, Frank. Arm-
-bruster,; Friedrich August Gassner,
Jacob . Kerth,. Bertha Schumm,
-:Minna Maria Ast Joseph Hemnch

Kelsch
o CLASSOF1919

g Pastor Gottlieb Kolb

Rheinhold ‘Massier, Johann Mas-
‘gler, Christian: Huber ‘Rhelnhold
Deutscher— Mart Reiss,
‘Gassner, Wend
WendHng, :Rudolph- Kelsch ‘Bertha

Egger;:Bernice Reich, Hulda Henri-
~ette  Schaus, Lydia Katharine
~8chaus, Ida Maria Schaus, Johanna:

3 Johann -
assner, Christian:

Adam ~

~_August

Schoenthaler Richard” 1934 1936 38

-Schoenthaler, Terry 979-81
Schumm, Andrew 7 1928 30 1933
Schumm, Martin 1962-64
Wegele, Leonard’ 1976-78 -
" 'Wendling, Christ 1942-47 "
Wendling, Gayhard 1970-72
Wendling, Jacob 21922
"W heeler; Clarence 196469

Zerfas Ernest 1931 35 45 47,55-57 .

CONFIRMATION CLASSES

~fer, Karoline 4. Meyer, Emilie

Manz - Susanna H. Spilker

i -CLASS OF- 1923
Pastor John'G.'Bunge

Viola -Nora Hattie -Dietrich, Albert

Walter Dietrich, Arthur David
Dietrich, Oscar Elmer Dietrich,
Enest John Sauer, John Frank

Kuppltz -
. CLASS OF 1924

“Pastor John G. Bunge

Bernhowo!l Christian

- ‘Brueggemann, George Frank Sauer,
. Fred Jakob- ng, Marie Gassner,

epllker Henriette Deutscher Frieda -

éller, Maria Kelsch Emma Relss :

Ella Jant'zs

B CLAssOF1922 N

‘Pagtor Johm. G. Bunge -

- Gerhard ‘Karl Deutscher, Richard
Helnnch Zachmann, Heinrich Arm-
bruster; ‘Wilhélm Gassner,
_Arthur Rumpel, W.ilheim Friedrlch
"amasheck; Ernest Friedrich
’schoenthaler Emilie-Wendling,.
Caroline. Eva _Wendling, Caroline
\ i=olda- Anna Ast;- Elizabeth
yhanna Kuppitz, Amalie Marie
FATING: Armbruester, Eliza-
Klara Huber,
i ~JUA L Krumpfus,
¢ Karl John: Meyer,
tiArmbruester, Otto

0.:H-y -Edward ~ Hemrlch
Hamburg“Adam Mai; Jeéseph David
v Huck, Oscar: Hemrtch Kerth, Louis
Jacob Armbruester,
Frieda Hagen ana Marle Schae-

Karolme Mai,”

Withelm:"Henry Hageén,
‘Schumm7y

Keller,

“Caroline- Hiber,

k _Susanna:Hamburg,-

Keller,
IWendhng Caroline Henriette Schu-

Mathilde:- Massier, Mrs. Nellie
Musgrove - Schoenthaler Mrs.  Ida
Phyllis.Loflin -Egger; Mrs Mathilde
Koerner Schaus

- CLASS OF 1925

Pastor.Rudolph Moehring

Friedrich - Wilhelm- Schoenthaler
Martln
Edgar- Schaus Edgar
Schaefer, ‘Adam ‘Wilhelm Sauer Eilla
Ida Melanie Schoenthaler
Jennle Hagen, Viola Jenny Huber,
Ida Marie Schoent‘haler,,,KIara
Thelma Marie
Johanma Massier, Edna
Edna Marie
Schaus, Minnie .Schumm, Caroline
Schaefer Anna Hagen Palmer Emll

Zerfas, "

-Deines: - -

5 CLASS OF 1928

<. Paster Rudolph Moehring
Jakob-"Gassner, Oskar Meyer,

Edward- ‘Gustav_ Brueggemann,

Oskar John Wendling, Slegfrred

Frieda Keller, Caroline

“-bert, Henriefte Marie Koenig,"Anna

Philipp-. -

Huber Eva Gassner = _ -
- ~CLASS OF 1927 .
Pastorhudolph Moehring -

‘Erma ‘Adamine--W-endling, ~Carl »

! ,Hemnch Deutscher, Louisa Jacoblne :

Katharina.

‘H uber Maria Hagen

-CLASS OF 1928
Pastor Rudolph 'Moehring:
~Ottilie  Anna Kuppetz, Minnie
Susanna Mdi, Therea Barbara Fries,
Haroid Davnd Fries, Frieda -Schaus,
Viola Martha

Bena Wentllng

_Eleanor-Sauer;, Oscar Jacob- Zerfas,
Frank Friedrich W.ilhelm Spreen,

Gerhard Friedrich:Spreen, Clarence
Christia Konig, Alma Estella
Mantz, ‘Martha ~Gassner, ‘Rudolph
LudWig Kufrt-Moehring EE

S —17—




- .CLASS OF 1829
.~ Pastor Rudoiph-Moehring

" 'isaac Brack, Earl Coleman, Dora
~Maria ‘Knieling, - Minnie Karclina
"Armbruster, ‘Garie Marie Armbrus-
ter, -Helene Eleanore -Deutscher,
Freda Louise Huber, Benjamin

Johann Keler, Edna Maria Keller,

Gerhard Ernst Keller, Adam Joseph
- Sthoenthaler.

. CLASS OF 1930

- - ‘Pastor Rudolph Moehring -

- Oscar Friederich Hagen, Emilia
Susanna Kuppetz, Adamma Gass-
ner, Elvira Hermine §choenthaler,
"Edward Adam  Deutscher, Theresia
-Henriette Schaus, Margaretha Caro-
-line Schaus; Arnoid Norbert Deut-
scher, Elta Schumm, Ernst Friedrich
Sauer, Johnnie Jacob Huber, Oscar
Wiiliam Koenig, Clara Ann-Nelson,
Melvin Wesiey Nelson, Ruth Lorena
Nelson, Hedwig Elise Sophie Rosine
Moehring, ~Arnold Louis “Schoen-
thaler, Clarence Ralph Schoenthaler,

Zeta May-Duncan, Ruth Mary Kerth

CLASS OF 1931
-Pastor Rudolph Moehring
Heléerne Eva Armbruster, Oskar
Wendling, - Albert Wendiing, Ru-
dolph Raymond  Keiller, Edgar
Keller, John Gallison, Anna Glave
Mangold, Mrs. LuciHe Furbeck

Huber
CLASS OF 1932
Pastor Rudolph Moehring
Edward Oscar May, Friedrich

August May, Freda May, Albert.

Herman Burris, Irvin'Monroe Burris,
Raymond Robert Zerfas,  Bernhard
Friedrich Zerfas, Mathilde Karoline
Zertas, Arnold Christian Huber,
Franz ‘Kari -Sauer,
Hagen, Alberta Martha Huber, Lina
Schaus, Karolina Schaus, Lydia
Cardlina Spreen, Ester Lilia Fries,
Neva-Lucille Dietrich Armbruster°

- CLASS OF 1933 '
.. 7. -:Pastor-Victor R. Pietzko
‘-Carl-Metzler, Mrs. Barbara Weber

Schaefer - . . R
: CLASS OF 1934
w1 Pastar Victor R. Pietzko
‘Melanie’  Martha - Deutscher,
Ernest-Jacob Armbruster, Raymond
Frederich Schoenthaler, Wilferd
Laurence . Zerfas, Reinhold Adolph
King, Ernest’ Jacob Wendling,
Norman. William ‘- Chakir, Gerhard
John Huber, Edgar Friedrich Wend-
ling, Mrs. Rosa. May Davis Kelfer,
Mrs. .Lydia. Marie .Itter. Lindberg,
Truman Lindberg, Joe Edward
Dietrich, ‘Vern Rathbun, Fred
Sessin,  Mrs. Orpha Ellen . Hoeb
Sessin . - : )
:CLASS OF 1935,
... = - PastorVictor R. Pjietzko:
.- Marie Kathryn S8auer, Eleanor
May Sauer,: Frank Jake Keller,
Alfred Frank Knieling

. Jacob Wendling,

- Hagen, Isabelle Nadine

Ernst Christian. -

';‘ Sauer,

CLASS OF 1938
Pastor Otto W . Heick

Heinrich Karl Schaus, Martha
Armbruster, Friedrich Franz. Arm-
bruster, Clarence Withelm
Deutscher.

- CLASS OF 1837
Pastor Otto W. Heick -

John Daniel Schweitzer, Reinhold
Marvin Hamburg, Richard Chester
Robeérts, Carl August Sayer, Leroy
Harold Ernest
Zerfas, AfbertaMenriette Deutscher,
Martha Marie Deutscher, Vernena
Caroline Deutscher, 'Lena Madeline
: Irion, Ida
Irene ~Schaus, Marie Catherineg
Schweitzer, Elsie Barbara Wendling,
Ida'Louise Sauer, John Conrad Sauer

<. CLASS OF 1938

-. = Pastor Otto W. Heick
.Joseph :Breit, Arthur. John Deut-
scher, Arthur ‘Raymond King,
Harold Frederich Roberts, Nathaniel
Adalir Sauer, Bernhard Arthur
Schoenthaler, Edna May Armbrus-
ter, Caroline Bessie Louise Chakir,
Doris Jeanette -Kell, "Elsie  Anna
Keller, Nathalie Anita Sauer, Henri-
etta  Christine. ‘Schaus, Blanche
Elaine  Watson, Harold Arthur

Deutscher

<o CLASS'OF 1939
-+ Pastor Otto W. Heick T
- Emilie Louise. May,< Adele. Wii-
helmine Sauer, Frieda Maria Sauer
CLASS OF 1940
Pastor Otto W. Helck
Mrs. Georgia Groff Deutscher,
Ralph John Keller, Frank Arthur
Sauer, William Edward Sauer,
Norma Elizabeth Huber, Cleondry
Aloha iJrion, ‘Elina Irene May,
Margaretha May, Hedwig Minnie
Dorothy Lee Schoenthaler,
I[rene Henriette Caroline. Schoen-’
thaler, Johanna Marie. Wendling
CLASS OF 1941 _
Pastor Otto W Heick
Clarence John Gallison, Ernest
Raymond Sauer, Wilheim: Friedrich
Sauer, ‘Willard Adair.-Zerfas, Betty
Evelyn Deutscher, Hermine Aileene

- Deutscher, -Mary Helen- Heick,

—18—

Haroldean DuReigh ~Kroeger, -Dar-

lene Fredemeen -Irion, Norma .Jean.

Kelsch, llene Marie Zerfas, Nathalie
Othelia Zerfas - Lo Tl
CLASS OF 1942
Pastor Otto W. Heick - -
Eugene-Elmer Klotz, "Iris Lavona
Moore Deutscher; Gilbert Herman
Deutscher, Edward Charles Roberts,
Adair-Shubert, Dean Schoenthaler,
Frederich Switzer, Alberta Arm-
bruster, Helen Marie Gallison,
Elaine Hamburg, Lois Mangoid,
Anna Sauer, Ailine Loretta Zachman
- CLASS OF 1943
Pastor Otto W . Heick
Verlin Adair Deutscher, Gerald
Arnold Huber, Robert William King,-
Charquin Blair Kroeger, Adam Otto




Sauéf
“Cathering "Arfmbruster,
“Armbruster, --Frieda" “Marie

Franms Leroy KlngY Lorefta
Vigla =Nora
King.,

_Onieta Jean Rathbun, Carol Evelyn
‘Deutscher,

Doris Ann Arm bruster

_JoAnne Marllyn Furbeck-

Shirley.. Ann Massler Vigla Cather-

ine- Wendlmg, Fern. Adma Zerfas
CLASS OF 1944
" Pastor Qtto W. Heick -
- Robert Dean Nelson Shlrley Ann
ng Wilheimine Otnlle Sauer,
L.oretta Elaine- Zerfas, Ellzabeth
Eldora Lashell .
Lo CLASS OF1945 i
= R Pastor Otto. W~ Heick -
Weif Henry Helck, Raymond
air-King, Richard Ludwng -King:,
“Charmaine Eleanor Deutscher, Opal
oo Joan iHamburg, Alfta ‘Pauline
Huber Lons Ann Kelsch W|rhelm|ne

Gerald-Hermann Armbruster,

’CllffBI‘d -Ernst Hambury, Alfred
Adair. Rathbun Richard
“Schoenthaler, Harold
Schoenthaler;, “Wayne Milton

Schoenthaler, -Gerhard ‘Raymond
Wendling, Betty Joan Armbruster;
“Dorathy. May Huber, 3
. Huber, Karen:Diane King, Wilma
ER Darlene ‘Sauer,” lrene -May Zerfas,
CEmMiEAdolph Deutscher,  Clarence
Qliver - Whesler, Betty: Jane Schu-

‘macher: ;
e L - CLASS OF 1948
- w7 Pastor Warren V. Ghurchill .
" ‘Doris- Faye Churchifl,-Marilyn. L.
Schumacher, Ernestine Schoen-
“thaler, Roma. Koreen King, Anna
- auer, Elsie Lorene Sauer,
yllis-Huber, Eileen. Mae Rathbun,
Florence  Ann - Zerfas, -Mary- Lou
Armbruster, Darléne Huber Glen A
Schoenthaler, LeRoy J: krmbruster,

Ernest Gardner Sauer, Charles.
Nelson, lrene Mae Galllson Gladys

- Galllson, .
i CLASS OF 1949
; PasterWarrenV Churchill
“Meatrtha L Feldkamp, Frances C.
- Htuffman, Florence Krannawmer

-Algis- Bollig, _Clayton Meyers,
= UJbertah Homburg Doris E. Schoen-
““thaler, Jack Wes[ey Ball,

Hagen, John:-'C.- Shadbon
Pearl Shadbolt,
.Rudolph Erbert.

CLASS OF 1850 -
.- PastorWilliam-H. Goede. -~
Doris James-Huffman, Jaco’b’ M
T Hennckson L

Maxine
Amanda

" Pastor-William H: ‘Goede

Betty Lou -

CLASS OF 1951 = .. ¢

‘Schoenthaler,

CLASS OF 1952 .

“Pastor William H. Goede:
Kenneth Gay Keller, ‘Allen. A.
W illiam _Carl Goede,
Marlene: Mae Dietrich, Lois-.Ann.
Armbruster, Wilma Marguerlte,
Huber, June VEIIen, Garrison, Robert
Joe Kelsch, Richard-Jack Wenx!ling—,'
Alfred John Homburg, Jimmy
Richard Shadbolt
Eaton, Ray. M
Adams

Ruggy,

"CLASS OF 1953
Pastor William H-. Goede. R
" Robert D. Bailey,’LaDonna Keller,
Hermine Huber, Donald Krannawit=
ter, Marvin Klng William - Rowland‘,

Wayne

- Suiter Lt

las,

CLASS OF 1954
Pastor William H. Goede
Mrs.-Emma - Hicks, Mrs:. Helen
Deutscher, Carl Rowland . Ruff,
Robert-Wagg, Mrs. William* Doug-
Don Buehler, Wally Frederick

- Caskey, Donald Gene Armbruster,

Mildred ‘|rene -

- lrene-Jeannette Armbruster, Gary .

Glen Armbruster, -Harold Tyrone
Hiliman; Caren -Louise. Deutscher,
Janice Mahree Schoenthaler,

Carolyn Kay Zachman -
CLASS OF 1955
Pastor Willtam H. Goede
Harfan

Eugene  Deuischer, Gene

- ‘Deutscher; Warren Keith Deutscher,

" Linda Kaye -Dubach,

~Wiliiam Hagen

cRoy . Huffman James Hurt, Anton:—,

Scham, :

"kamp,

“Alvin. Bliss. Clyde Dubach, Made:

line - Schoenthaler, ‘Delbert Arthur
~Dietrich, Harry Davud Zerfas, James
Fredric Hamburg, Kay Delores
Kroeger, Virginia Lee Armbruster,
‘Elaine Christime Arm:bruster, Ronald
Dwight Deutscﬁer |
= King, Lawrence. Wk:Hia\m\_Ze'rfas,

Kenneth, Chris .

Schuck,
Melvin Ray Schuck

: ,Sauer Julia Rose Shirck

Grace -Ann
Gallison, Dennis Duane Schoen-
thaler,-Mrs. -Delbert Dietrich, Otto:
E. Wagoner Mrs. Otto E. Wagoner
CLASS OF 1956
Pastor-J F. Shirck
A. Barry Curtiss Dubach, Garnis
,»David James Hurt;
Carol Ann King,-Ronald Gene King,
Beverly Louise Schumm, Marvin Roy
Barbara Lynn Douglas,

CLASSOF 1957

. Pastor J,F. Shirck S0

Joyce :Ann Deutscher, . Kenneth -
Norbert Deutscher, Eddie- Dwayne:
Douglias, Terry Mac Hillman, Ken=~
neth ‘Lee Hladek;  Charles LéRoy

.. CLASS OF 1958

. Pastor-J.F. Shirck -
Ronald - Armbruster, Bruce Feld-

Kathieen Hamburg, Alaire

Homburg, Jerry. Keller, Elaine

King, Kenneth Schoenthaler Ronald
Zachman Rosalind A. King . -

CLASS OF 1959
" Pastor J.F. Shirck

- ~Ellen: H Afmbruster, Claudia L.
‘Deutscher, - Joleen K. Deutscher,
“Richard C. Roberts, Jr., Stephen R.

'Roper James R. Shirek

CLASS OF 1960
Pastor J.F. Shirck o

Peggy Delores Douglas, Sheryl
Lynn Simminger, Terry Ray Schoen-

Raymond.-LeRoy -~




_scher;

- §choenthaler,

thaler, ‘Paul Christ Armbruster,
Donald Gene Maier, Sandra Suzanne
FuHer, Carol. Joanne Huber, Brenda
Sue. Dirks,  Steven Jerome Deut:
W-arren Douglas Allen,
‘Wayne:Henry Ordway, Alma Anna

Ordway-- -

" CLASS OF 1961
o Pastor J.F. Shrick :
David George ‘Deutscher, Arlene

. Wiima Hamburg, Constance irene

Huffman, Barbara Lee Huffman,
Carolyh "Linda  Keller, Duane Lee

7. Kelter, Joyce Ann Roberts, Sharon

Roberts, Barbara -Elaine
Cheryl Elizabeth
Schoenthaler, Aleta Kay Schumm,

Cynthia Rae Wheeler, Mrs. Ronald

Studer - s .
CLASS OF 1962
Pastor J.F. Shirck
Jim N.-Allen, Ernest F. Keller,
Jr., Glen. Alan Keller, Gary  Lee

Wegele : .
. "CLASS OF 1883
Pastor J.F. Shirck
Laura .Lee Beggs, Diane Leigh
Douglas; Dale M. Hamburg, Rodney
Joi Hamburg, Milton King, Stephen
Allaire -Roberts, Clarinda M.
Schoenthaler, James N. Schoen-
thaler, -Gary Seibel,” Kenneth E.
Snider, -Danlel ~Adair Schumacher
Dorothy Mae Schumacher: - -
" CLASS OF 1964
Pastor J.F. Shirck

Kay

Kimberly DuReigh Ball, Gregory

James Deutscher, John Robert
Deutscher; Sandra Kay Dirks, Annys
Marie Hagen, Doris Joy Huffman,
Linda Irene Kroeger, Elaine Louise
Nelson, Beverly Marie Roberts,
Thomas Allen Doyle .
CLASS OF 1965 ;
Pastor J.F. Shirck
- Marvin E. Brack, -Kenpeth L.

Bieler, Virginia Lee Grahem , -Vivian .

Ulleen Hagen, Billy Mark Harrison,

- Phyllis Huffman, Dale Gene Keller,
Mary Ann Kelier; Stanley A. King,

J.D. Niernberger, Darrell” E.
Roberts, Douglas. Schoenthaler,
Lynn G. Schoenthaler, Jerry. Wayne
Wegele, Rhonda Kay Wheeier

: * CLASS OF 1966

: Pastor J.F. Shirck

‘Dixie Lee Armbrister, Rodney
Johnson, Patricia-Ann Karst, Steven
Blair Kroeger,  Arthur :LeRoy
Schoenthaler, Brian Arthur Schoen-

.thaler

""CLASS OF 18967
Pastor J.F. Shirck

Terrenice Eugene Mixer, Sharon . ~

E. Mixer, Pamela Ball, Mary Jo
Bieler, Stanley Deutscher, Ellen
Hagen, Jane Keller, Joleen Keller,
Richard. Maier, Nancy Niernberger,
Diana Roberts, Kenneth Roberts,
Kathy Seibel, Aian Snider;, Susan
Deutscher, Sally Steel, Karen

Deutscher, Sherry Armbrister

“TCLASS OF 1968

Vice Pastor Earl H. Wall
Donna Dee Bieler, Wanda Ruth
Deutscher, Lester Duane Henrick-
son, Mitchell- Homburg, Linda

Louise Hurt, Pameia Marie Stelter,
Randy Wegele
CLASS OF 1969
Pastor William Jones
Curtis Deutscher, Sylvia Deut-
scher, Renee Egger, Gerald Keller,
Mary Jo - Schoenthaler, Kimberly
Schultz, Paulette Deutscher
CLASS OF 1970
Pastor William Jones
Connie King, Melanie-Armbrister,
Nannette Deutscher, Deborah Dis-
ney, Gloria Hagen, Mary Henrick-
son, Rhonda Johnson, Kay Karst,
Gregory Kroeger, Melvin Kroeger,
Tonya Loflin, - Karen Schafer,
Carolyn Stelter, Paulgen Keller
CLASS OF 1971
Vice-Pastor Earl H. Wall
Lou. Ann- W-alters, Michael Dean

W aiters
" ~CLASS OF 1972
Pastor Melvin-T. Peterson
Donna Marie Schoenthaler
CLASS OF 1973
Pastor Melvin T. Peterson
Rick Robert Armbrister, Sharon
Kay Ball, Brenda “Jo - Deutscher,
Raimy Lynn Egger, Randal Johnson,
Sylvia Lyn.- Peterson, Roxie Rene
Hilgenberg, Debra Sue Fox
CLASS OF 1974
Pastor Melvin.T. Peterson-
- §idney Gilbert Deutscher, Kathi
Marie ‘Downing,- Kevin Harold
Homburg, - .Gordon “LeRoy - Keller,

- Jeffery Chutk Kroeaer,. Geraldine

Marie Loflin, Mark =Wayne Niern-
berger, Peggy Jean -Schoenthaler,
Rory Lee Wheeler

CLASS OF 1975
Pastor Melvin T. Peterson
Michelfe "Marie Armbrister,
Sharon Leigh Disney, Rex -Adair
Hagen, Karl Melvin Peterson, Gayle
Jo Schafer B
CLASS OF 1976
Pastor Melvin T. Peterson )
Jack Wesley Ball, Robert Douglas
Disney, Ann Marie Henrickson,
Trena Marie Hilgenberg, Mark
Wayhne Keily, Timothy Gene Roberts
= ‘CLASS OF 1977
. Pastor Melvin T. Peterson
Sonya Deutscher, Phil Ray ‘Huff-
man, Ronald Johnson. T
| - _CLASS OF 1978 .
Pastor Melvin T: Peterson o
~Tammy- Fay Deutscher, Michael
Reilly Downing,. Eric Martin Peter-
son, Marion Kay Schafer, Troy
Wayne Schumacher
. "CLASS OF 1979
Pastor W illiam Joseph Bullock
Darrin- Wade Deutscher, Linda
‘Sue -Fox
CLASS OF 1980
Pastor William Joseph Bullock
Lisa Elaine Keller,” Tina Janelle
Armbruster, William Joseph
Desaire, Todd DeWayne Schu-

macher :
CLASS OF 1981
_-Pastor Wiiliam Joseph Bullock
- Matthew Paul Armbruster, Nancy
Ann Bullock, Kendra Leigh Mixer,
Lori Christine Hough
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